

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION  
Experimental Licensing Branch  
445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A-321  
Washington, D.C. 20554

June 16, 2015

Attn: Greg Robinson  
3G Wireless, LLC  
501 McCormick Drive, Suite B  
Glen Burnie, MD 21061  
United States

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Greg Robinson,

This refers to application, File No. 0577-EX-ST-2015, for an experimental authorization.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. The Commission was unable to grant your referenced application for an Experimental Radio station special temporary authorization for the specific authorization period you requested. Since that authorization period has now expired, we are hereby dismissing the application as moot. See section 0.241(c) and 5.67 of Commission's Rules.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 28390

Sincerely,

Nnake Nweke  
Chief  
Experimental Licensing Branch